POL00327117
POL00327117

From: martin smith

Sent: 17 December 2013 15:23
To: 'Jarnail A Singh'

Subject: RE: Clarification - Urgent
Jarnail,

As matters presently stand, POL does not employ in-house prosecution lawyers; your prosecution
lawyers are Cartwright King. Cartwright King follows the Code for Crown Prosecutors and all of the
other Codes, Practice Directions, Protocols and Guidelines when advising POL on potential criminal

prosecutions and when conducting prosecutions.

Whilst the decision on whether to prosecute or not is taken by a POL employee (be they General
Counsel, Head of Criminal Litigation or Head of POL security), that decision is taken only after
having received written definitive advice from Cartwright King. So long as POL do not initiate a
prosecution where Cartwright King has advised against such a course, POL will be protected from a

Malicious Prosecution claim.

| hope this clarifies things.

Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

GRO
Direct: GRO
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From: Jarnail A Singh GRO i
Sent: 17 December 2013 11:01

To: martin smith

Subject: RE: Clarification - Urgent

Martin Thanks.

However as in house prosecution lawyers we are officers of the court, follow code for prosecutors ,PACE,
decision on prosecute made by decision maker within the organisation independently, there are other
checks and balances built within the criminal justice system. There fore virtually no chance of any such claim
arising or made out?

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

g\zﬁ’}y 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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From: martin smith GRO i
Sent: 16 December 2013 15:50

To: Jarnail A Singh

Subject: Clarification - Urgent

Jarnail,
Please find attached Simon’s Note.

Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

GRO

Direct: GRO |
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"We have a new website"

www.cartwrightking.co.uk

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone.

A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295,

Save a tree - please only print emails that you must
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender,
unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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